

ELhAm ALq SAIrEEN









PROFILE

DISTINGUISHED PROFESSOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION WITH A **DEEP-SEATED** EXPERTISE IN AUTISM SPECTRUM DISORDERS **SPECIALIZED EDUCATIONAL** METHODOLOGIES. HOLDING A PH.D. IN **SPECIAL** EDUCATION, **ACADEMIC** THE COMMITMENT EX TENDS TO TEACHING BOTH UNDERGRADUATE AND GRADUATE LEVELS, **FOCUSED** ON **ENHANCING APPROACHES** TO **SPECIAL NEEDS** EDUCATION.

Personal Data

Date of birth: Feb 23rd, 1980 Marital status: Married Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- PH.D in Special Education, 2008.
- ❖ Master in Special Education, 2004.
- ❖ Bachelor in Arabic Language, 2003.

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Board of Trustees Member, Tafila Technical UniversityMinistry of Higher Education / Royal Decree 2022.
- Professor , Ajloun National University, 2021-2022
- Professor, University of Jeddah,2020-2021. Associate Professor, University of Jeddah,2014-2020.
- Assistant Professor, King Abdulaziz University, 2011-2014
- Assistant Professor Ajloun National University 2009-2011Director of Faculty Development, Ajloun National University, 2009-2011.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Supervision of Master's Theses.
- discussions regarding various theses.
- Member of Jordanian Academies: Jordan.
- Member of the Psychological Sciences Association: Jordan.
- Technical Advisor for the Saudi Academy for Disabilities: Jordan.





ELhAm ALq SAIrEEN







SKILLS

Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA): Proficiency in applying ABA strategies for the education and training of children with disabilities, emphasizing the practical application of behavioral principles to improve various skills and behaviors.

Languages

Arabic English

CONTINUED PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Consultant in the Dyslexia Survey Process: Jordan.
- Member of the Dyslexia Association Committee: Jordan.
- Member of the Life Association Committee: Jordan.
- Member of the International Rehabilitation Committee -Arab Region: Qatar.
- President of the Central Bedouins / Bani Sakhr Association in Jordan: Jordan.
- Member of the Internal Scientific Committee for the Sixth Symposium at King Abdulaziz University: Saudi Arabia.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1. Research publications listed in Arabic Journals.
- 2. Research publications listed in Arabic Journals.





ELhAm ALq SAIrEEN







TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Introduction to Special Education: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Autism: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- National Education: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Hearing Disabilities: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Visual Disabilities: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Educational Psychology: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Psychological and Educational Measurement: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Measurement and Diagnosis in Special Education: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Physical Health Disabilities: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Introduction to Behavioral and Emotional Disorders: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Community Rehabilitation: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Vocational Rehabilitation: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Assistive Technologies for Individuals with Special Needs: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Talent and Creativity: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Development of Creative Thinking: Bachelor's, Ajloun National University, Jordan.
- Programs for Behavioral Disorders and Autism: Bachelor's, King Abdulaziz University / College of Education.
- Educational Programs for Special Education: Bachelor's, King Abdulaziz University / College of Education and University of Jeddah.
- Issues and Problems in Special Education: Bachelor's, King Abdulaziz University / College of Education.
- Teaching Methods for Individuals with Behavioral Disorders and Autism: Bachelor's, King Abdulaziz University / College of Education.
- Measurement and Diagnosis of Behavioral Disorders and Autism: Bachelor's, King Abdulaziz University /